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Malave, Erin

From: Peek, David H. [DPEEK@sgrlaw.com]
Sent: Friday. November 12, 2010 2:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Compass Ministries,Inc

Please be advised that when the above company was reinstated in March of this year an incorrect TIN
was used. Compass Ministries, Inc has a TIN of 27-0097055. Its name was changed on 3/31/2010 to The
Rock Ministries Group, Inc and it should stilt be reporting under that same TIN used by Compass
Ministries, Inc and NOT the 59-3482593. thanks for your assistance in changing the TIN of The Rock
Ministries Group, Inc to 27-0097055. -
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David H. Poek
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure
To ensure compliance with requirements impesed by the IRS. we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this

communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written o be used. and cannot be used, for the purpese of (i} avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (iiy promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter

addressed heren.

Confidentiahty Notice
This message is beng sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This

communication may contain information that is proprietary. privilaged or confidential or otherwise legaily exempt from disclosure. ¥ you are
notf the named addressee. you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete alf copies of the message.
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